
1

Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 3:21 PM
To: 'Scott Perkins'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO358 and GeoTracker  Global ID T0600101354- Exxon #7-0235, 2225 

Telegraph Ave., Oakland

Dear Mr. Perkins,   

In response to your correspondence below, I have reviewed the previous three semiannual groundwater monitoring 
events for the subject case and have observed that Plate 3 of these reports do not appear to be the same.  Please include 
the groundwater contour map for the recent groundwater monitoring events as the GEO_MAP associated with each of the 
respective reports by the date specified below.  Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH)  requests the groundwater 
contour map be included in the electronic submittal of information to GeoTracker for future groundwater monitoring event 
submittals. 

Additionally, please include the ACEH case file number in the subject line of future communications.   

Please upload technical reports to the State Water Resources Control Board’s Geotracker website, in accordance with the 
following schedule: 

 December 16, 2015 – Electronic Submittal of Information (GEO_MAPs)  

Thank you for your cooperation.  ACEH looks forward to working with you to advance the case toward closure.  Should 
you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or send an 
electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.  

Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 

 
 

From: Scott Perkins [mailto:Scott.Perkins@cardno.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 8:56 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Subject: Geo Report denial T0600101354 
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Mr. Nowell, 
 
I have recently been assigned project manager duties for this site and see that our recent geo report submittal was 
denied until a geo map is uploaded.  Our groundwater reports do not generally contain a site map unless new wells or 
changes to the site have occurred.  Reports include a site vicinity map, GW concentration map and GW gradient 
map.  No changes have been made since the last Geo Map was uploaded in 2013. 
 
Please confirm that you are requesting the same 2013 site map to be uploaded again. 
 
Thank you for your time. 
 
Regards, 
 

Scott Perkins  
SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER 

ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIVISION 

CARDNO 

 

Direct +1 707 766 2000  Mobile +1 925 580 2455  Fax +1 707 789 0414 
Address 601 North McDowell Boulevard, Petaluma, CA 94954 
Email scott.perkins@cardno.com  Web www.cardno.com 

CONNECT WITH CARDNO   
    

  

 

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). All electronically supplied data 
must be checked against an applicable hardcopy version which shall be the only document which Cardno warrants accuracy. If you are not the intended recipient, 
any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please 
email the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed 
are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of Cardno. 

  

 


